EXHIBIT 11
6/5/2018 State of Utah Mall - Fwd: Paradox Pipelina

Connie Hendricks <cshendricks@utah.gov>

Fwd: Paradox Pipeline
1 message.

Jimmy Betham </betham@utah.gov> _ Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 10:02 AM
To: Connie Hendricks <cshendricks@utah.gov>, Al Zadeh <azadsh@utah.gov>

FYIl

—meneeees FOrWarded messaga ----eeme-
From: <Jason.dunphy@dot.gov>

Date; Wed; Oct 9, 2013 at 4,46 PM'
Subject; Paradox Pipeline

To: jpetham@uiah.gov, azadeh@utah.gov
Cc: terrence.larson@dot.gov

Al & Jimmy,

| spoke with Terry and relayed the Information you and Al gave me, That the operators of the Paradox Pipelihe were
developing an O&M manual and had accepted Utah's determination.

Terry asked that | let you guys know Western Region will not research/investigate the issue further untess Utah asks us
to. Terry and | both agree with Utah's determination that the 22 miles of 16" & 12" pipe extending from the gas plant to
the delivery point {at Northwest Pipsline) is a transmission line. '

If you guys heed anything else lets us know.
Regards,

Jason Dunphy, P.E.

General Engineer

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Pipeline Safety

12300 W. Dakota Avenue, Suite 110

Lakewood, GO 80228

303-956-1873

Jason,dunphy@dot.gov
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